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oot Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 24-A049

DATE: August 15,2024

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manger

FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Director M

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Resolution Lease Extension Agreement FIND/Harbors Edge Park

Please place the attached resolution on the September 10, City Commission Agenda. The original
lease agreement was approved by City Resolution 89-40, and the parties entered into a reinstatement
and lease extension agreement #1 via resolution 2015-41, which is scheduled to expire on September
29,2024. Both parties have mutually agreed to extend the reinstatement and lease extension
agreement #2, which incorporates the terms and conditions of the original agreement for an

additional ten-year period, ending September 29, 2034.

The Board of Commissioners of the Florida Inland Navigation District will execute the agreement at
their September 2024 Board Meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request please let us know.
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cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
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